

August Meeting 8-7-19

Waived reading of last months minutes

Treasury Report

\$1200 deficit

\$ 8500 in hole due to lack of participation

Treasury report approved

Introduced new people

SOLO

John and Steve Chairing August event

12:30 -1 set up

Oct- Looking at Fernley Race way if we go Andy and Scott will Chair

TRACK

Fun but hot day

52 entries 2 dual 1 comp

We "should" break even

Great energy all instructors were great

Andy will explain to drivers at Solo meeting the tech of cars for track days

3 positions licensed- race director, chief safety, lead

Need safety car, tow truck or we have to pay to use tracks people

Don -Safety

Andy- Event Lead TT

Scott- License race director

Timing scoring needed

Track meeting to discuss how to replace Dave and Carol and everything that they do

STREET SURVIVAL

Sept 28<sup>th</sup>

We will need instructors for driving as well as classroom instructor- Will follow up with Dean

